
October 30, 2017  

#1 - Response to Vendor Questions  

1. If an underground conduit is proposed from basketball area to building at the beach, 
could the Town of Derry provide the equipment (backhoe) and manpower to 
dig/recover a trench if vendor supplies the conduit and the installation of the 
conduit?  AKA, will the town open and close the ground for us? 
 
Direct Town support was not envisioned as part of this proposal. For equity in 
determining the best value for the Town, the vendors should price the project with their 
own subcontractors to excavate, backfill, compact and restore property to pre-existing 
conditions. 
 

2. Would it be possible to extend the RFP due date an additional week?  With the answers 
not being published until October 31st, and bid due on November 3, that only gives 
vendors three business days to tweak designs and the answers to questions, may 
change design significantly. 
 
The Town seeks to fast track this project to deal with security concerns, the responses 
were posted on Monday, October 30th at 900am. Unfortunately, the November 3, 2017 
deadline will remain. 
 
#2 Response to Vendor Questions 
 

1) Can you please confirm that the Town will provide 110 volts (constant) AC power for the 
video equipment?  
 
The Town will insure that a constant power supply can be furnished, which may require 
the Town to make a modification to the existing feed. This work would be completed 
either before or concurrent with vendor’s work. This question is based on the concept 
that the feed to the lights are controlled by a timer and are not operative 24/7.  

 
 

2) Does this Bid require prevailing wage labor rates? 
 

This is a locally funded project, no prevailing wage rates are required. 
 


